
AMENDMENT NO. A00001 

SOLICITATION: VA261-16-B-0549 

PROJECT: 640-397 

GENERAL 

The following changes, additions or deletions shall be made to 
the following solicitation documents.  All other terms and 
conditions shall remain unchanged. 

*NOTE TO BIDDERS:  THIS PROCUREMENT IS A 100% SET-ASIDE FOR 
SERVICE-DISABLED-VETERAN-OWNED-SMALL-BUSINESS (SDVOSB) UNDER 
PUBLIC LAW 109-461.  BIDDERS MUST BE CERTIFIED AND VERIFIED AS A 
SDVOSB IN THE VET BIZ DATA BASE AT HTTP://WWW.VA.GOV/OSDBU .  
BIDS RECEIVED FROM PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTORS WHOM ARE NOT VERIFIED 
WILL BE CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE AND THE BID WILL NOT BE 
CONSIDERED FOR AWARD. 

BIDDER QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS   

1.1 QUESTION: Will this project take place on Government owned 
property?   
 
ANSWER: YES. 
 
1.2 QUESTION: Will a local Building Permit be required?  
  
ANSWER: See FAR Clause 52.236-7, Permits and Responsibilities. 
 
1.3 QUESTION: Will a State of California Contractor License be 
required or will any SDVOSB Contractor holding a valid 
Contractor’s License in their state be permitted to submit an 
offer for this solicitation?  
 
ANSWER: Per IFB instructions, current general contractor’s 
license is required.  Licenses are not restricted to the state 
of California general contractors. 

2. QUESTION: Reference drawing SS605, it is not clear what the 
extent of the canopy is that is shown as AS-102.  Also, detail 8 
says see 1/SS605, there is no drawing for SS605, please advise. 
 

http://www.va.gov/OSDBU


ANSWER: Canopy is existing.  See glass specification section   
08 80 00. 
 
3. QUESTION: Reference specification 09 06 00 and drawing 
5/AE800, can you give more information on the GL-8 described on 
the schedule for finishes (spec 09 06 00 page 4).  It’s 
described as “clear laminated fully tempered glass; interlayer’ 
silkscreen ceramic frit pattern, opaque frit, high opacity 
white”.  Is there a specific pattern, like 40% dot or to match 
the patter detailed on 5/AE800? 
 
ANSWER:  V1086 has “line” frit pattern.  40% coverage. 
 
4. QUESTION: Deductive alternate No. 3 calls for deletion of the 
west wall composite panels.  If they are deleted what is being 
substituted? 
 
ANSWER:  Waterproofing remains exposed.  No additional material. 
 
5. QUESTION: Can any elevations drawings for the restrooms that 
show how high you want the tiles to go be made available for 
pre-bid? 
 
ANSWER: See sheet AE601 for reference of heights.  Detail 
1/AE601. 
 


